
li I lOltSfr RA(, lN(i ,,\SSOCIT\ f lON\llNNl:SO'lr\ QUARl l

Farm Information

Donating rarnr: De-l'l-^ Eat^t^r Qq^Jcrz

Contact Person: Q*.t.e,,cz F.aJtj

Minnesota Quarter Horse Rircing Association

2022 O nline Sta | | io n Se rvice l\uctio n Co ntr arct

Phoner Numb urt H 5,2g Yc,-Y

I agree to donate I (one) stallion service breedirg to the 2022 h/,{QHRA Online Stallion Service Ar"rction for
the purpose of establishrng eligibility to the 2025 MQHRA Stallion Auction Futurity o.[ all fbals sirecl by the
donated stallion. I have reviewed the MQHRA Stallion Service Auction Terms and Conditions (see conditions).

*o c)

MQHRA
c/o Teresa Peterson
38114672"'Ave
Watkins, MN 55389

Phone::t20-493-6335

Emai | : !rl1r @ rnq lr ra.cor't,l

s i g n at u r e of 20228 re e d i n g o 
", ^. ", (//r-'U 6f4f

Date: tl lfol..-,
Printed name of 2022 Breeding Donor: Gf.U E"aW-t

E m a i I : Ci+l-c @I-o,tl=\ e? r.^}^!qe uob r. *svn

Address of Farm: /O B,* 9A Vit +*, L**\o:-qht Website or linkto photos: ,J-e.t+-.e"1,,u vtQ.@nnk,r.tB\+."

Stallion lnforrnation

Name of Donated stalli' A t -f,n: rybouft
2022Stud Fee: Minimum Bid (default is g400 plus applicable fees):gff Zoce> /U- lilr^q "

Shipped Semen Available? lA lf yes, include shipping options aii,l costs: F,o"*^:{rONtu{,

Fees Slt -tvrc""' is t)ec-os'scot

f+* 6,tra)
Please list any fees, if applicable. Fees will be added to the minimum 5i400 bid. MQHRA will pay fees when th,e

winning bidder has successfully processed payment.

Farm Fee, if applicable: 

-Other Fees, if applicable:

Additional Questions which will be listed on the auction site
A

lf the breeder fails to get a live foal, is return breeding offered? @VeS

MQHRA stailion Auction Futuritv Erigibiritv :::l1l:TL$il1?'i?"Y,?i;ffi?,"ii"r:*,lll;r",",,tJ# 
the ext';nt of

lf the breeding sells in the auction, all foals sired by the stallion will be r:ligible for the 2025 N4QHRA Stallion r\uction
Futurity, lf ther breeding fails to sell, the owner or farm may pay a 5300 fee to keep the stalli,cn eligible.

Please mail or email this contract to the following address and retain a copy for yourrecords;:


